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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

AUGUST 20, 2015  
 

Solicitation Title: City-Wide Sidewalk Replacement & New Installation 

Solicitation No.: IFB No. 36-06-15 Opening Date: August 26, 2015 at 3PM 
 
 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 

 Must Addendum:  Read carefully and follow all instructions. Information included in this 
Addendum will have a material impact on the submittal for this solicitation. All “MUST” 
addenda are considered a matter of responsiveness. “MUST” addenda must be 
returned with your Bid submittal or acknowledged on Form “A-5” attached to this 
addendum. Failure of a Submitter to acknowledge the addenda shall be cause for 
rejection of the bid. 

 
To all prospective bidders, please note the following changes and clarifications: 
 

1. Price Proposal Form on pages 40 – 41 of the original solicitation should be replaced with the 
attached Price Proposal. 

 
Request for Information Questions/Clarification: 

 

Q.1 “What is the estimated budget?” 
 

A.1 The estimated budget for this project is $250k. 
 
 

Q.2 “What is the term of the contract?” 
 

A.2 The project time of completion is 180 days. The contract will be awarded for a one 
(1) year term with two (2) one (1) year renewals on an as needed basis. 
 

Q.3 “Section 2.10.2 Professional Liability Insurance (errors and omissions), is this 
required? Normally required for the Design Professional Service or Design Build, 
which neither is the case” 
 

A.3 Professional Liability Insurance will not be required for this contract. 
 

Q.4 “Is a limerock base required for new sidewalk installation?” 
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A.4 Yes, a limerock base is required for new sidewalk installation if deleterious material 
is found (where the sidewalks are to be built) e.g. muck or sugar sand. 
 

Q.5 “Are density tests required?” 
 

A.5 No, density tests are not required. 
 
Q.6  “Selection 3.5 Work Load states 10,000lf throughout the City, however it does not 

quantify it based on thickness (4"or  6") or if it is new sidewalk or existing sidewalk 
replacement (lf of 4" new or replacement) or (6" new or replacement)” 
 

A.6 See Response for question 7. 
 
Q.7 “Bid sheet has only two line items one for new sidewalk and another for replacement 

sidewalk. However, per Attachment “A” Table of sidewalk Thickness states that Non-
Traffic Area are to be 4” and Driveways and Other Areas are to be 6” thick. How do 
we allocate cost on Bid Form??” 

 
A.7 See attached revised bid proposal. 
 
Q.8 “Are sections 3.8 thru 3.15 part of this project?” 
 
A.8 Yes, sections 3.8 thru 3.15 are part of this project if it pertains to sidewalks.  
 
Q.9 “Is a permit required?” 
 
A.9 Yes, permits may be required. North Miami permit costs will be reimbursable at cost. 

Line item 5 on attached revised price proposal 
 
Q.10 “What types of inspections are going to be required?” 
 
A.10 The types of inspections required are Formwork, Random, Punchlist, and Final. 
 
 
 
 
 

For any other questions, clarification can be found in the specifications. 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

End of Addendum 
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PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

CITY-WIDE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT &  
NEW INSTALLATION PROJECT 

IFB NO. 36-06-15 

REVISED BID SUBMITTAL 

DELIVER TO:  DUE DATE: 

City of North Miami 
Office of the City Clerk 
776 N.E. 125th Street 
North Miami, FL 33161-5654 

 August 26, 2015 

3:00 P.M. 

Responses are subject to the Terms and Conditions of this Solicitation and the accompanying 
Bid Submittal. Such other Contract provisions, specifications, drawings or other data as are 
attached or incorporated by reference in the Bid Submittal, will be received at the office of the 
Purchasing Department at the address shown above until the above stated time and date, and 
at that time, publicly opened for furnishing the supplies or Services described in the 
accompanying Bid Submittal Requirement. 

 

CITY-WIDE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT &  
NEW INSTALLATION PROJECT 

IFB NO. 36-06-15 

The prices listed below shall include the total cost to complete the Services including but not 
limited to materials, labor, equipment, bonds, insurances, etc, as necessary to ensure proper 
delivery of Services and/or products requested by the City of North Miami. 

Item 
No. 

Description Unit Cost 

1.) New Sidewalk Installation for 4-inch thickness 
$_____________ 
per linear foot 

2.) New Sidewalk Installation for 6-inch thickness 
$_____________ 
per linear foot 

3.) Sidewalk Removal 
$_____________ 
per square foot 

4.) Permit Allowance $26,000 
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 Respondent, individual, partnership, corporation or association responding to this 
Solicitation certifies that all statements made in this document are true and correct to the 
best of their knowledge. Also the Respondent agrees to hold this offer open for a period of 
one hundred and eighty (180) days from the deadline for receipt of Response. 

 Respondent understand and agree to be bound by the conditions contained in this 
Solicitation and shall conform to all the requirements. 

 

   
Company Name   

   
Offeror Signature  Date: 

   
Name:   (Please Print)  Title: 

 

    

User Department:  Public Works 

  

PLEASE SUBMIT PRICES F.O.B. DESTINATION, LESS TAXES, DELIVERED IN 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA 

 

NOTE: City of North Miami is exempt from all taxes (Federal, State, Local). Bid price should be less all taxes. Tax Exemption 

Certificate furnished upon request. 

 


